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Eric Fryson 

From: 	 Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sffJaw.com] 

Sent: 	 Thursday, August 16, 2012 4:55 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: 	 Martin Friedman; Bart Fletcher; epaquilino@uiwater.com 

Subject: 	 Docket No. 110257 -WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole 
County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 20 (Interim Rates Report - Jul 2012).ltr.pdf 

a) 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) DocketNo.ll0257-WS 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando 

Utilities Corporation. 

c) 	 Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

d) 	 3 pages 

e) Sanlando Utilities Corporation's Interim Rate Revenue Report for July 1 through 31, 
2012. 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN &FUMERO, LLP 

166 NORniSUN DRIVE 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32146 

PHONE (401) 830-6331 
FAX (401) 830-8522 

www.slflaw.com 

August 16, 2012 

E-FD..ING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Attorneys Counselors 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Our File No.: 30057.198 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility's interim rate 
revenue report for the period July 1, 2012 through July 31,2012. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

MARTIN S. E
-,' 

For the Firm 

MSF/der 

cc: 	 Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Ms. Erin Aquilino. Senior Regulatory Accountant (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
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...,apcJo UtiUtlea 
DocketNo.: 1l0257-WS 
Interim Revenue Report5 for July 1. 2012 through July 31. 2012 

CO au OB.J tRlB ACCOU1n' 'D'I1..II DBIICIUPnON Tr DOC DAft D88l1' CRBDIT I'I'BT LT PC 
256 256100 5026 WATER Rl!:V8HUE-RltSlDENnAL GL Swnmazatlon - Daly Jl 200389 41091 (68l.79) (681.791 M P 
255 255100 5025 WATER REVII:NUE-RESlDI£m1AL GL Summautlon - Daly JI 200632 41092 (1154.87) (1114.87) M P 
256 255100 5025 WATER Rl!.VENUE-RESlDJ!:Nl'tAL GL SomlImmUon • Daly JI 200455 41094 (39.681 (39.681 M P 
255 255100 5025 WATER R£VENUf!:·RESlDJ!:Nl1AL GL Summuatlon - Daly JI 290495 41095 (69.319.32' (60.319.321 M P 
255 255100 5025 WATBR REVII:NUE.RItSlD£NTlAL GL Sw:nmaatlon • Daly JJ 200&22 41098 (7.89) (7.69) M P 
255 2155100 5025 WATBR R!i:VENtJI.!:-RESlDENl1AL GL Sw:nmaatlon - Daly JJ 290633 ...1099 (15.55) (IIUJ6) M P 
255 265100 5O'l5 WATBR REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL SUmmuaUon - Daly JI 290834 ...noo (97.91) 197.9U M P 
266 265100 5026 WATltR REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summuatlan • Daly Jl 2901S6S 41101 (67.«) (67.44) M P 

255 255100 5026 WATER REVENUE-RE. ...DEN1lAL GL Sumnm.r.atton - Daly Jl 290635 ...n02 (58.574.88) (68.574.681 M P 
255 255100 5026 WATBR REVENUE-RESJDEN'I1AL GL Sumnm.r.atton • Daly JI 290618 41105 1212.55) (212.851 M P 
255 255100 5025 WATBR REVENUE-RESIDICNTlAL GL Su-.catlon • Dally Jl 290629 ... nOG (4151.05) (451.051 M P 
255 266100 5026 WATBR REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL SummuaUon - Dally JI 290638 ...n07 (70.39) (70.39) M P 
255 256100 5026 WATBR REVENUE-RESlDJ!:Nl1AL GL Sulllmazatton • Daly Jl 29O(K15 41108 207.68 207.68 M P 
256 255100 5026 WATBR REVENUE-l'IBSIOENTIAL GL Summamtton • Daly JI 2~ 41109 (33.55) (33.55,M P 
255 255100 5025 WATBR REVENUE-RESWENllAL GL SUIlllJ'lUlltlon - Daly JI 290688 41112 (1'19.232.131 (59.232.13) M P 
268 255100 5025 WATBR REVENUE-RESlDEN11AL GL SUlIIIJIIU!Iltton • Daly JI 290697 41113 (415.68) (416.88) M P 
255 255100 5026 WATER REVENUE-RES1DENTIAL GL Summuauon • Dally JI 290700 41114 (342.81) (342.81) M P 
266 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESJDEN11AL GL SumDlUlltion • Daly JI 290664 41116 276.04 275.01­ M P 
268 255100 5025 WATER Rl!:V8HUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summuatlon - Daly JI 290671 41116 (88.98) (88.98f M P 
268 255100 50215 WATBR REVENtJE·RESIDEN11AL GL S..mmazaUan • Daly Jl 290673 41119 122.368.90) 122.888.90) M P 
266 265100 5025 WATItIl REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL SuDlDlUlltlon • 0alIy JI 290"102 4n20 (45.784.001 (45.784.001 M P 
266 255100 5025 WATBR REVENUE·RES!DENllAL GL SumDlUlltion • Daly JI 290710 41121 (5.607.101 (S.!507.10I M P 

1I025TDtal 482.G2 1263.4ee.87) (203.004.25) 
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL SuIIIIJ'IUIItIon • Dally Jl 290496 41095 (9.871.631 (9.87l.631 M P 
255 265100 6035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Suml'DUl1tlon • Dally JI 2901522 41098 (2.439.901 (2.439.90) M P 
265 2515100 6035 WATER REVENUE· COMMERCIAL OL SumlJ'lllZatloD • Daly Jl 290G33 41099 (192.801 (192.801 M P 
266 255100 6036 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summamtion • Dally Jl 290635 41102 17.392.181 17.392.181 M P 
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summamtion • Dally JI 290618 41105 (599.901 (599.90) M P 
265 255100 5035 WATBR Rl!:llJ!:NUB.COMMERCIAL GL Summazatlon • Dally Jl 290829 41108 11.012.481 (1.012.481 M P 
255 266100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazatlon • Dally Jl 29OfS98 41112 (5.230.47) (5.230.471 M P 
266 255100 5035 WATBR REVENUE·COMMERCIAL GL Summazat10n • Dally JI 290697 41113 (328.09) (328.091 M P 
255 255100 5035 WATER Rl!:V'I!:NUE-COMMERCIAL GL Sum""'2'8tlon - Dally Jl 290700 41114 MP 
255 255100 5035 WATER RE\lENUE-COMMERCIAL GL SummazaUon - Dally JI 290664 41115 (94,361 (94.36) M P 
255 255100 503S WATER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL GL Summuat10n • Daly JI 290673 41119 (1.966.541 (1.966.54) M P 
2515 268100 5036 WATER RE\lEl'ruE-COMMERCIAL OL SUnllDllZlltluo • Dally Jl 290"102 41120 12.0B<UiOl (2.084.801 M P 
266 266100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL SummazaUon - Dally Jl 290710 41121 (10.958.531 (I0.1l58.5.11 AA P 

lI03II Total 142.160.481 (42.160.481 
266 266100 6050 WA'r£R REVENUE·MULT FAM DWEU. GL SwnmazaUon • Dally JI 290496 41095 110.240.841 (10.240.641 M P 
265 255100 6050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWEU.. GL Summazatl.on • Dally Jl 290e33 41099 12.560.10) (2.560.101 M P 
265 265100 5050 WATIl:R REVENUIt-MULT FAN DWEU.. GL Summuatton • Dally JI 290635 41102 1734.361 (734.36J M P 
265 255100 6060 WATBR Rl!WENUE·MULT FAN DWELL GL SuRlJJlUatlon • Dally JI 290e18 41105 11.638.22) 11.638.221 M P 
255 255100 5050 WATBR REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summuat10n • Dally Jl 290673 41119 (1.412.51) (1.412.511 M P 
256 265100 5060 WATIl:R REVENlJE.MULT FAM DWELL OL SummuaUon • Dally JI 290702 41120 (60.811 150.81) M P 
256 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL 5ummazatlon • Dally Jl 290710 41121 (3.976.47) (3.976.47) M P 

IIOIOToUl 120.613.111 (20.613.111 
255 256100 5005 PRlVATB FIRE PJ«l'reC110N SE9 DEI'1!'.RRED REVENUE JUNE JE 290398 41091 (4.778.951 (4.778.95) M P 
255 255100 5065 PIUVATE FIRE PROTECTION SE9 DEFERRED REVF.MJE JULY JE 290720 41121 3.973.80 3.973.80 M P 

II06IITotd 3.973.80 (4.778.95, (806.15) 
255 255101 5100 SEWER REVENUE·RESlDENTIAL GL SumnuIzatIon • Dally JI 290495 41095 (23.988.48' (23.988.48) M P 
2515 255102 5100 S8W1!:R REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL 5lImmazatlon • Dally JI 290673 41119 (21.00) 121.00) M P 

255 
Bl00ToUl 

255101 5110 
5110 Total 

SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL 5lImmazation - Dady JI 290495 41095 
!24.009.iI!Ii!)' ,'I )(2jl.~.~. ~r. r-" !'\ A

12.933.94) l. (2, • > M'lP7' ;­

12.933.94) 05'b4'6 
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255 255101 5126 
111315 Total 

SEWER REVENUE-MULT FIlM DWELL OL SununazaUon - IliIQy JI 290496 41095 113.041·001 
(13.041.00) 

(13,041.001 M 
113.041.001 

P 

255 
255 

255101 
255101 

5140 
5140 

SEWER REVENUE-RESJD&NT1AL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESlDENJ1AL 

GL SuIlUllUaUon • Dally 
GL SutnmazaUon ­ Dally 

Jl 
Jl 

200389 
290632 

41091 
41092 

(55.90) 
1217.34) 

(55.90) ItA 
(217.34) M 

P 
P 

265 
255 
255 
255 
255 
265 
255 
255 
265 
265 

265101 
2156101 
2156101 
255101 
255101 
255101 
255101 
255101 
2156101 
265101 

5140 
15140 
5140 
5140 
5140 
5140 
5140 
5140 
15140 
5140 

SEWER REVENUE-'RI!lSJDENl1AL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESlDeJfl1AL 
SEWER REWNUE-RESIDENIIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESJDENl1AL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RES1DEHJ'!AL 
SEWER REVENUII:-RES1DElrnAL 

GL ~Uon - Dally 
GL summazaUon ­ Dally 
OL Surmna2atiOll ­ Dally 
GL SurnmuatlOll • Dafty 
GL~-DalIy 

GL SUJDmazatioli - Dally 
GL &.muIlaatIon. ­ Dally 
GL~·DalIy 

OL Sun_Our. - Dally 
GL SurnmuaUon - Dally 

Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
JI 
Jl 
JI 
Jl 
JI 

290455 
290495 
290622 
290833 
290834 
290583 
29083& 
290818 
290829 
290836 

41094 
4109& 
41098 
41099 
41100 
41101 
41102 
41105 
41108 
41107 

141.04) 
(68.577.28) 

139.25' 
(170.6A) 

168.11, 
(I07.35t 

(52.A52.94) 
U85.98J 
(141.11» 

(91.2..1) 

(41.04) M 
(68.577.28) M 

139.25) M 
(170.68) M 

(G8.11) M 
(107.35) M 

(52.852.94) M 
(185.981 M 
(141.11) ItA 

(91.23) M 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

255 
256 

255101 
265101 

5140 
5140 

SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENJ1AL 
SEWER REVEHUE-RESIDEm1AL 

OL SwmnazattOD • Dafty 
OL 5umma.mUOll • Dally 

Jl 
JI 

:190695 
290696 

41108 
41109 

(8'1.09) 
(&8.12) 

(87.09) M 
(58.12,) M 

P 
P 

255 265101 5140 SEWER REVENUE·RESIOENJ1AL OL SUmmazaUon - Daily JI 290898 41112 (71.355.94) (71.355.94) M P 
255 
256 
255 
255 
255 

255101 
255101 
255101 
255,],01 
255101 

5140 
514.0 
5140 
5140 
5140 

SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESID£l\1Tl1t.L 
SEWER REVENUII:-RESIDENI1AL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESlDItlII'lUd. 
SEWER REV£NUI!:-RESlDENI1AL 

GL Summuatton • Daily 
GL Summazauan - Dally 
GL SuIIUIlUaUurl - Dally 
GL~n-Daily 

GL Su.nmwr:aUon - DaOy 

JI 
Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
JI 

290897 
290700 
290684 
29OG7J 
290673 

41113 
41114 
411 liS 
41116 
41119 

(l96.~ 

(251.84, 
(59.6Q) 
(89.37) 

(9,388.61) 

(196.35) ItA 
(251.84) M 

(59.89) M 
189.37) M 

(9.388.61) M 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

255 
256 

255101 
255101 

5140 
5140 

SEWER REVENUE-RESID£l\ITlIt.L 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 

GL SullllllU8Uon • Dally 
GL SIJIIlDlazatIon • Dally 

Jl 
Jl 

290702 
290710 

41120 
41121 

(7,282.6Q) 
1380.051 

(7.282.691 M 
(380.05) M 

P 
P 

266 
266 
255 
256 
256 
255 

11140 Total 
256101 5156 
!lMIOI 5155 
255101 5165 
255101 5155 
255101 5155 
255101 5155 

SEWER REVENUE-COMMERClAL 
SEWER REVEHUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCI.II.L 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMltRCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 

GL SununazaUon ­ Dally 
GL SununazaUon ­ Dally 
OL Suflll1lllZaUon - Dally 
GL Summa2:aUon - Dally 
GL Summazatton - Dally 
GL SummazaUon ­ Dally 

Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
JI 
Jl 
Jl 

29049S 
200522 
290633 
290836 
290618 
290629 

41095 
41098 
41099 
41102 
41105 
41106 

(211.677.961 
(8.185.001 
11.321.281 

(172.05) 
14.539.241 

(383.631 
(384.11) 

(211.67'1.96) 
(8.165.001 M 
(1.321.28) M 

(172.05' M 
(4.539,241 M 

(383.831 M 
(384.111 M 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

255 
256 
266 
256 
255 

255 

255101 5165 
255101 5156 
256101 5156 
255101 5155 
256101 5156 

111M Total 
255101 5170 

SEWER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMltRCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERClAL 
SEWER REVENtJE.cOMMBRCIAL 

SEWER REVENUE-UULT FAM DWELL 

GL SmnmazatlOll - Dally 
GL SUmrnazadon - Dally 
GL summazaUon - Dally 
GL SummazatlOll ­ DaI.Iy 
GL Swnmazallon - Daily 

GL Summazattoa . Dally 

Jl 
Jl 
JI 
Jl 
Jl 

Jl 

290698 
290684 
290673 
290702 
200710 

290495 

41112 
411 tiS 
41119 
41120 
41121 

41096 

(2.328.111 
(203.29) 
('706.23) 
(891.741 

(10.332.33) 
(29.427.011 
(21.70 1.?9) 

12.328.11) M 
(203.28) M 
(706.23) M 
(891.74' M 

(10.332.331 M 
(29.427.01) 
(21,701.79) M 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
255 
256 

256101 
256101 

6170 
5170 

SEWER REVENUE-UULT FAM DWELL 
SEWER REVENUE-MuLT FIlM DWELL 

GL SuIll/JlllDUon - DaI.Iy 
GL Swnmazallon - Da8y 

JI 
JI 

290633 
29C)636 

41099 
"IUD 

(5.154.641 
(1.671.47) 

(5.134.54) M 
(1.571.47) M 

P 
P 

255 
256 
255 
255 

255101 
255101 
255101 
255101 

5170 
5170 
5170 
5170 

SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL 
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWElL 
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DW'ELL 
SEWER REVENUE"MULT fl'AM DWELL 

GL Summazatlon - Dally 
GL Summazatfon - Daily 
GLSWnmazatton - Daily 
GL SUmmazaUon - Daily 

Jl 
Jl 
JI 
JI 

2SlO618 
200673 
200702 
290710 

41105 
41119 
41120 
41121 

(3.057.87) 
(2.677.62) 

(84.751 
(8.176.M) 

(3,067.87) M 
(2.677.62) M 

(84.751 M 
(8.1 '16.04) M 

P 
P 
P 
P 

256 
256 

5170 Total 
255101 5230 
265101 52.30 

REUSE REVENUE-RESIOEm1AL 
REUSE REVENUE·RESlDENJ1AL 

GL SUmmaMUon - Dally 
GL SummazatIon - Dally 

Jl 
Jl 

280673 
290702 

41119 
41120 

(42.404.081 
(28.84) 

142.404.08) 
(28.84) M 

ItA 
P 
P 

256 
255 
255 
255 
265 
256 
25.5 
200 

255102 
255102 
255102 
255102 
255102 
255102 
255102 
255102 

52.30 
Il230 
5230 
5230 
5230 
5:l3O 
5230 
~23O 

REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
REUSE REVENUE·RESlDENTIAL 
REUSE I~EVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
RY...tJSE REVENUE-RESJD!tNI1AL 
REUSE REVENUE-RESlDEN11AL 

GL SulllD1llZllUon - Da.Ily 
OL SmntnuatIon • Dally 
GL Summazation - flAtly 
GL SwnI1l87.atlon - Da.Ily 
GLSummazatlon-Da.IJy 
GL SUI1lIIlUJltlnn - Dally 
GL Suoullldalion • Dafl.y 
GL Swnmazatlon Dafl.y 

Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
Jl 
Jl 

290389 
290495 
200636 
290696 
290684 
280671 
290873 
200702 

41091 
41095 
41107 
41109 
41115 
41116 
41119 
41120 4.20 

(66.78) 
(23.94) 
(13.40) 
(24.411 
(12.83) 

(0.70) 
(996.67) 

(66.78) ItA 
(23.941 M 
(13.491 M 
(24.41) M 
(12.83) M 

(0.701 All. 
(996.67) M 

4.20 M 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL SulDfT1Ullltlnn - Da1Iy Jl 290710 41121 (183.11/ (183.11) M P 
uaoTotIll 4.20 11.350.77) 11.346.57) 

GnlndTot.. 4.460.62 (655.663.66) (651,423.031 


